Monticello Public Library

Meeting: Monthly Library Board Meeting

Date: Tuesday, March 8th at 6:00pm

Meeting Leader: Stephen Scanlan

Location: Library Building, 512 E. Lake Ave, Monticello, WI 53570

ATTENDANCE:
D+ o B A D~ o R
Ann DeNure Renee Croushore
Kenneth Colle Stephen Scanlan
Robert LaBarre Katrina Linde-Moriarty

AGENDA ITEMS:

 Start Time

Topic

6:00 PM Call to Order/Roll Call Scanlan
6:05 PM Public Appearances and Citizen Comments (up to 30 min.) Scanlan
6:10 PM Approvals: Agenda, Minutes, Finance Scanlan
New Business
6:15 PM Summer Library Program Request Katrina
Old Business
6:25 PM Strategic Planning Committee Update Katrina
6:35 PM Reopening Guidelines Review Katrina
Director’s Report .
- Village Update
6:45 PM - Programming Update Katrina
- SCLS Update
- Finance Update
7:00 PM Adjourn Scanlan
Next Meeting: Tuesday, April 12th at 6:00 PM
Last Revised:
3/2/2022 Library Board Agenda Page 1 of 4



Item Descriptions for the Monticello Library Board Meeting

Call To Order/Roll Call
called the meeting to order at
Roll Call:
Ann DeNure Renee Croushore
Kenneth Colle Stephen Scanlan
Robert LaBarre Katrina Linde-Moriarty
Guests:
Agenda
Motion: Approve the agenda as set. (Or with the following amendments)
Discussion:
1st: 2nd:

Vote outcome:

Minutes

Motion: Approve the minutes from 2.8.22 & 2.19.22.
Discussion:

1st: 2nd:

Vote outcome:

Finance Report

Motion: Approve the Finance Report as given.
Discussion:

1st: 2nd:

Vote outcome;




Monticello Public Library

512 E. Lake Avenue - Monticello, WI 53570

New Business

Summer Library Program Request

Reason: Library board annually approves a budget of donations to be used for the summer library program
Motion: Approve the request of up to $3,000 of donations from the Greenwood checking account to be used for
the 2022 Summer Library Program for programs, supplies, and prizes.

Discussion:

1st: 2nd:

Vote outcome:

Old Business

Strategic Planning Committee Update

Reason: The director will update the library board on the progress and actions of the Strategic Planning
committee and the project's timeline.

Discussion:

Reopening Guidelines Review

Reason: The library director will give an update on the library’s reopening plans and discuss any changes.
Motion:
Discussion:

1st: 2nd:

Vote outcome:

Director's Report

Discussion;

Last Revised:
3/2/2022 Library Board Agenda Page 3 of 4



Adjourn

Motion to adjourn at

1st: and:

Vote outcome:




Monticello Public Library

Meeting: Monthly Library Board Meeting Minutes

Date: Tuesday, February 8th at 6:00pm

Meeting Leader: Stephen Scanlan

Location: Library Building, 512 E. Lake Ave, Monticello, Wl 53570

ATTENDANCE:
Participant

Present  Participant  Present

Ann DeNure Renee Croushore
Kenneth Colle Stephen Scanlan
Robert LaBarre Katrina Linde-Moriarty
AGENDA ITEMS:
6:00 PM Call to Order/Roll Call Scanlan
6:05 PM Public Appearances and Citizen Comments (up to 30 min.) Scanlan
6:10 PM Approvals: Agenda, Minutes, Finance Scanlan
New Business
6:15 PM Youth Nonfiction Update and Request Katrina
6:25 PM Set Date for Special Annual Report Meeting Scanlan
Old Business
6:30 PM Strategic Planning Committee Update Katrina
6:40 PM Reopening Guidelines Review Katrina
Director’s Report
- Village Update
6:50 PM - Programming Update Katrina
- SCLS Update
- Finance Update
7:00 PM Adjourn Scanlan

Next Meeting: Tuesday, March 8th at 6:00 PM

Last Revised:

3.2.2022 Library Board Minutes Page 1of4



Item Descriptions for the Monticello Library Board Meeting

Call To Order/Roll Call
Scanlan called the meeting to order at 6pm.
Roll Call:
Ann DeNure X Renee Croushore
Kenneth Colle X Stephen Scanlan X
Robert LaBarre Katrina Linde-Moriarty X
Guests:
Vicki Colle
Agenda

Motion: Approve the agenda as set. (Or with the following amendments)
Discussion: None

1st: Colle 2nd: DeNure Vote outcome: 3/0 Passed

Minutes

Motion: Approve the minutes from 1/11/22.
Discussion: None

ist: DeNure 2nd: Colle Vote outcome: 3/0 Passed

Finance Report

Motion: Approve the Finance Report as given.

Discussion: Director mentioned that due to this meeting being so early in the month the Greenwood Checking
Account statement and SCLS Foundation reports have not been received yet.

1st: Colle 2nd: DeNure

Vote outcome: 3/0 Passed



Monticello Public Library

New Business

Youth Nonfiction Update and Request

Reason: Library board approved the use of $5,000 worth of donations to be spent towards updating the
library’s youth nonfiction sets. Director will give an update on how the funds were used and request $1,851.60
to cover the remaining topics identified for local teachers.

Motion: Approve the request of up to $2,000 of donations from the Greenwood checking account to be used to
complete purchases of youth nonfiction sets to update the collection.

Discussion:

1st: DeNure 2nd: Colle

Vote outcome: 3/0 Passed

Set Date for Special Annual Report Meeting - Tabled

Reason: Each year an Annual Report is created and approved by the library board and submitted to DPI. A
special meeting is called to review and approve the report.

Discussion: Short discussion was had on possible dates in late February for a second special annual report
meeting. Due to a shortage of board members and uncertainty of when the report would be cleared from review
by the library system, the item was tabled until those factors could be considered. The Library Board President

will call a meeting when appropriate.

Old Business

Strategic Planning Committee Update

Reason: The director will update the library board on the progress and actions of the Strategic Planning
committee and the project’s timeline.

Discussion: Director updated the board on the progress of the strategic plan. The questionnaire was
successfully mailed out and inserted into the newspaper. The digital survey closed the day before on the 7th.

Support has been positive so far and there is excitement from the committee to see how well the print

Last Revised:
3.2.2022 Library Board Minutes Page 3 of 4



questionnaire is received. Community conversations will be held in late March hopefully at the Pink Heifer and

Java Lava.

Reopening Guidelines Review

Reason: The library director will give an update on the library’s reopening plans and discuss any changes.
Discussion: The Director recommended the board wait one more month before moving to the next phase of
service. Health data is trending downward but they would like to see sustained lower cases beforehand. Current
service levels are within the guidelines set by the health department though patrons increasingly are asking for

a change in service. Other director’s in Green Co. are making assessments for their libraries as well.

Director's Report

Discussion: Director gave a monthly overview of the library’s programs, statistics, and operations. Youth
programs will continue as kits but adult programming will begin in-person. A few closures occurred in J anuary

due to staffing concerns and extremely cold weather.

Adjourn

Motion to adjourn at 6:29pm.

1st: Colle 2nd: DeNure Vote outcome: 3/0 Passed



Monticello Public Library

Meeting: Monthly Library Board Special Annual Report Meeting
Date: Saturday, February 19th at 9:00am

Meeting Leader: Stephen Scanlan

Location: Library Building, 512 E. Lake Ave, Monticello, W| 53570

ATTENDANCE: _ — =
Participant Present Participant
Ann DeNure X Renee Croushore X
Kenneth Colle X Stephen Scanlan

X
Robert LaBarre X Katrina Linde-Moriarty X

AGENDA ITEMS:

Start Time Topic Lead(s) = |
9:00 AM Call to Order/Roll Call Scanlan
9:05 AM Public Appearances and Citizen Comments (up to 30 min.) Scanlan
9:10 AM Approvals: Agenda Scanlan
New Business
9:15 AM 2021 Annual Report Review and Approval Katrina
Old Business
9:45 AM Reopening Guidelines Review Katrina
10:00 AM | Adjourn - ‘ Scanlan
Next Meeting: Tuesday, March 8th at 6:00 PM s

Last Revised:
3/2/2022 Library Board Minutes Page 1 of 3



Ttem Descriptions for the Monticello Library Board Meeting

Call To Order/Roll Call

Scanlan called the meeting to order at gam.

Roll Call;
Ann DeNure X Renee Croushore X
Kenneth Colle X Stephen Scanlan X
Robert LaBarre X Katrina Linde-Moriarty X

Guests: None

Agenda

Motion: Approve the agenda as set. (Or with the following amendments)
Discussion: None

1st: DeNure 2nd: LaBarre Vote outcome: 5/0 Passed

New Business

2021 Annual Report Review and Approval

Reason: Annually the director compiles data and completes an Annual Report to be given to DPL. The report
needs to be reviewed and approved by the board prior to being sent to DPI.

Motion: Approve the 2021 Annual Report correcting Section 3 Program Attendance Statistics for Young Adults
from -1to 0 and Section 4 Library Governance to add Kenneth Colle as a board member and to authorize the
library board president (or Robert LaBarre in his absence) to sign.

Discussion: After a presentation by the director, there was brief discussion on the trends of the data and the
identification of the two corrections as mentioned in the motion.

1st: DeNure 2nd: Colle

Vote outcome: 4/0 Passed
Old Business
Reopening Guidelines Review

Reason: The library director will give an update on the library’s reopening plans and discuss any changes.

Motion: Approve to move the library to Phase 2 of the Phased Reopening Guidelines on Feb 28th, 2022.



Monticello Public Library

Discussion: In light of emerging data and trends, the director recommended moving to Phase 2 Monday, Feb
28th. Feedback from the questionnaires and decreasing cases in the county show a support for transitioning to
the next phase. Director also gave a summary of Phase 2’s service level including open browsing and

computers.

1st: DeNure 2nd: Colle Vote outcome: 4/0 Passed

Adjourn

Motion to adjourn at 9:40am.
1st: DeNure 2nd: LaBarre

Vote outcome: 4/0 Passed

Last Revised:
3/2/2022 Library Board Minutes Page 3 of 3



5 01/31/2022 «INTEREST.... ., . .. oo, .-
= 01/31/2022 Endmg Balance Coon

" Checks Cleared

. _Check Nbr ‘Date  Amount . Check Nbr - Date

_ Amount

13524 01/07/2022 $1,057.40- 3525 01/20/2022

o Indicates skipped check number -

" Overdraft and Returned ltem Fees

$208.50

G YLLAGEOFMONTICELLO -~ 13528 . ' . Statement Ending 01/31/2022 . PageBqid
. _.*‘__':PRHMETEME BUS!NESS ENTEREST CHECWENG-'! 13523
" 'Account Summary _ _ Interest Summary o
. .-Date - Description _ ' _ Amount . Description .. - Amount
- 0170112022 Beginning Balance i - $50,748.22  Annual Percentage Yield Earned .~ - 0.10%.
’ . © 2 Credit(s) This Periad : ' - $2,620.98 - Interest Days o Y
: o 2Debit{s) This Period” . - $1,355.00 - Interest Earned" - $433 -
032022 Ending Balance " o _$52,G22.30 . Interest Paid This Period _ $4 33
o R . : Co . Interest Paid Year-to-Date : ' $4.33
o 7 . Average Ledger Balance - :$51 304 50 ;
‘Account Activity | '- ) L
' . Post _i:)éte'j - Description .Debits - Credits - I_aal'é'nce'_
. 01/01/2022 'Beginning Balance o . ssomaszz
01/07/2022  CHECK # 3524 $1,057.40 $49,600.82
HM4/2022 DEPOSIT $2,626.65 $52,316.47
01/20/2022 CHECK # 3525 $298 50 $52,017.97

" $52,022.30

Total for this period

~ Toftal y_ear-t'o-date.

'Prewous year—to—date- S

. Total Overdraft Fees $0.00

©$0.00

. $0.00:

Total Returned Hem Fees - $0.00

$0.00

aso‘oo'f [

*,§52,02230 .



MONTICELLO PUBLIC LIBRARY
512 E. Lake Avenue

Monticelio, W1 53570

GOS-93K8-401 1 »

* monticellopubliclibrary.org

2123122
Invoice Date Invoice #/Account Payee (Credit) Amount Due
2/8/2022 2036507261 Baker & Taylor $96.78
700-00-55110-310-050 6 Books
2/11/2022 2036521764 Baker & Taylor $119.57
700-00-55110-310-050 7 Books
2/16/2022 2036532784 Baker & Taylor $105.07
700-00-55110-310-050 5 Books
2/19/2022 2036535066 " Baker & Taylor $186.26
' 700-00-55110-310-050 18 Books
21712022 501657527 Midwest Tape $163.19
700-00-55110-310-050 1 CD, 1 Audiobook, 4 DVDs
2/15/2022 501695816 Midwest Tape $76.47
700-00-55110-310-050 1 Audiobook, 2 DVDs
2/15/2022 - 501689607 Midwest Tape $22.49
700-00-55110-310-050 1 DVD
2/9/2022 Reimbursement: Stephen Scanlan $84.39
700-00-55110-310-000 2 Phone Handset System
21112022 3089124 Xerox $78.73
700-00-55110-250-000 Monthly Lease Contract
Visa Bill
1/14/2022 700-00-55110-330-000 Wisconsin Library Association: Annual Membership $37.28
1/14/2022 700-00-55110-330-000 Wisconsin Library Association: Library Legislative Day $25.00
1/14/2022 700-00-55110-310-000 Amazon: Program Supplies $74.77
1/14/2022 700-00-55110-310-000 Walmart: Office Supplies $28.47
1/23/2022 700-00-55110-410-000 Walmart: Office Supplies (Strategic Plan) - $19.71
1/23/2022 700-00-55110-410-000 Office Depot: Office Supplies (Strategic Plan) $101.77
Total $0.00 $1,219.95
Signature: a""%"’"—”’ 'Z/Z ‘//2 Lo
S V
\_%//ﬂfz VL/Z"\// /’“/ %%&D
T 7 S




Monticello Director’s Report
Friday, March 4th, 2022

1. Announcements
a. 2021 Annual Report has been filed with DPI
b. Library reopened for browsing Feb. 28th
2. LINKcat/SCLS
a. Monthly Checkouts: 1130; Holds Placed: 490; Holds Filled: 426; Library Cards: 5
b. YTD Checkouts: 2367; Holds Placed: 1029; Items Added to Collection: 300
3. Programming

a. February: With high cases in Green Co., youth programs were turned into activity kits.
Book and craft clubs occurred in-person. Low turnout across all events,

b. March: Youth programming ramps up for Spring Break in-person. Public interest
increased for our craft night. Book Club has not gained interest though public input in
the questionnaire points to a communication issue.

¢. SLP outlook: Planning weekly drop-in STEAM program, monthly movie night, monthly
family presenter, and monthly adult speaker. Reading programs and activity kits will
run alongside.

4. Village Update: Nothing to report.
5. TFinance Update
a. Now that the Annual Report is complete, the Director is working on getting the new
monthly sheets in order.
6. CE/Meetings Attended
a. Youth Services: 2 Webinars and 1 Meeting
b. Director: 12 Meetings
7. Closures/Overtime
a. Feb & {‘2 Closed due winter weather conditions
8. Incidents at the Library/Request from Public: None
9. Horizon/Projects
a. Strategic Plan
i. Project is on schedule. Questionnaire has closed and data has been entered.
ii. The Library Board is invited to the Strategic Planning Meeting Thursday, March
10th at 6pm if able to assist with Community Conversations later in the month.
iii. Community Conversations will be held at the Pink Heifer at 6pm March 22nd
and 3o0th and at the Java Lava March 24th at 2pm.



Lve Jeb bbb b Wb 8L 9 EL LSk LT L 6L 9 W 02 % 0L O Sk ZZ € sl

10 z o 0 0o + o 0 o0 o0 o0 o 0 0 ©© o o 0 0 L 0 oc9

zo s |o Lo o 1 0 0 0 0 o o 0 0o I z 0 0 0 0 009

v0  |vb |0 0 0 0 ¥ 6 0 0 L o0 0 0 0 & g 0 0 0 b ogg

sz0 [ |o z z 0 2 L 0o 0 0o g 0 0 L . o L0 L 0 oo¢

¥80 (9L |1 0 0 + 0 z z o o0 | 0 0oz b 1 0 z 0 0 og¥

L iz |1 o0 L 1 o L L 0 o v v L Lz 0 0 0 v ooF

o1l A I 0O 0 L 0 o Lz oz o 1 v s 1 0 oge

>00°} UsBIS Crall vz |1 Z L e o 0 o z t o0 L g 0 L T 0 0 £ o0g

B6°0-G2°0 “MO[IA s60 (8L |1 0 L 0 o 2 A o L 0 0 ogz

$2°0-G0 :2BuBID 880 | |o e 0 L 0 o 0 L oz i b0 € L 0 zZ 0 z 0 o002

7 ¥ Kieniqay 6770< :pay Z50 ¢k | % =% t @ L 0 p B oo & @ 0 b k 2 O ¥ 8 3 @ 0 o b
9% Ird Asenuep R o T ¢ 0 o L 0 2 2z 0 b 0 T Z 6 Z z £z 4 i z o o oo
9% 0z Jequoosq [z 09 sbeg Aoy e 4 e 0 L b 0 0 0z L L 0 oz 9 0 O 0 2 L 6 0 6 £ o |pgm
0zL 1e I8aquanoN SONIATOY anissey eL .00 @ 0 2 r b L kL 0 T L T OB L B OO G G OV b £ z oS
ozt £8g 20 v 0 jeol 0 Pk j0 10 b 06 Z €& 0 L 0 0 L 0 0 0 £ 0 L 6 0 0 L o oeu
26 9z ‘equaidesio 0 wjwoousdesIwel [0z 2 L 6 L 0 z L o0 £ o z o L0 b0 L L L 0 z 0 oou
8Ll iz ey |z o anio uesd Y124 e £ 0z z 0 L b 0 L €& F L 0 0 F 0O + L T z O z S | ioee
g9l €81 oy 2 0 qndsoog s ek [z v b L 8z L ' oz S T z b E € z L ¢ 9 € z ¢ z |oomi
saynpy  sweiBold SIBIOL  |Inpy ynoA  swelbolg ebeiony |slelollgz 97 G2 bz m.mm. ras (TURS T D TR T T T T o Sl s s e i) o wmmm_m




